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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
0 gWASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
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National Academy of Science
ATTN: Douglas E. Denning, Contract Manager
500 5th Street NW
Suite GR406
Washington, DC 20001

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF NRC GRANT NO. NRC-04-97-045

Dear Mr. Denning:

We have reviewed the subject contract file documentation and have determined that all
actions have been completed.

Total payment in the amount of $99,644.48 has been accomplished. All obligations have been
met. All final closeout documentation has been received, including the Contractors release.

Based on the information stated above, the contract is officially closed out.
Should you have any questions, please co etStarl e McCubbin (3 ) 415-6565.
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